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From: Beth Keating [BKeating@gunster.com]
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 4:10 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 090501-TP

Attachments: 20101217160612197 .pdf

Attached, please find an Amended Request for Oral Argument, submitted in this Docket on behalf of
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC. Inadvertently, the incorrect file was attached
to the prior electronic filing. My apologies for any inconvenience this may cause. If you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

A. Beth Keating
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL 32301
bkeating@gunster.com
(850) 521-1706 (direct)
(850) 576-0902 (fax)

Christopher W. Savage

Danielle Frappier

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP

1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 800
Washington, D.C. 20006

B. Docket No. 090501-TP: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an
interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services
{Florida), LLC.

C. On behalf of Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC
D. Number of pages: 3 pages
E. Amended Request for Oral Argument

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL 32301
bkeating@gunster.com

Direct Line: (850) 521-1706
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Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under
Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication
(including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to
be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalities under the Internal
Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters
addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure &
Confidentiality note.

http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for arbitration of certain
terms and conditions of an interconnection
agreement with Verizon Florida LLC by
Bright House Networks Information
Services (Florida), LLC

Docket No. 090501-TP
Filed: December 17, 2010

AMENDED REQUEST FOR ORAL ARGUMENT

Putrsuant to Rule 25-22.0022, Florida Administrative Code, Bright House Networks

Information Services (Florida) LLC (Bright House), respectfully requests that the Florida Public

Service Commission grant oral argument on its Motion for Reconsideration of Order No. PSC-

10-0711-FOF-TP, which has been filed contemporaneously with this request.

Oral argument would aid the Commissioners in their evaluation of the nuanced and

complex issues raised in Bright House’s Motion. Moreover, Bright House believes that oral

argument would facilitate the Commissioners’ deliberations of these points - the decisions upon

which will have lasting impact on these companies, as well as broader implications on the market

as a whole,

WHEREFORE, Bright House respectfully requests that the Commission grant Oral
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Argument on its Motion for Reconsideration of Order No, PSC-10-0711-FOF-TP and allow each
party 10 minutes for oral presentations.

Respectfully submitted this 17 day of December, 2010.
By: /M %ﬁ}/

Beth Keating, Esquire

Gunster Yoakley

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1804
850-521-1706
bkeating@gunster.com

Christopher W, Savage

Danielle Frappier

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP

1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 800
Washington, D.C, 20006

Altorneys for Bright House
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ HEREBY CERTIFY that copies of the foregoing were sent via Electronic Mail on December

17,2010 to:

Dulaney L. O'Roark, III

Vice President & General Counsel
Verizon Florida, LLC

Post Office Box 110

MC FLTC 0007

Tampa, FL 33601
de.oroark@verizon.com

David Christian

Verizon Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue
Tallahassee, FI. 32301-7748
David.christian@verizon.com

Charles Murphy

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us

Kevin Bloom

Division of Regulatory Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
KBloom@psc.state.fl.us
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By:

Beth Keating

Gunster Yoakley

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1804




